
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
12/21/2018 4:36:02 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Tom Gau I 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com] 

Subject: FW: IBEC: Event Shuttle Circulation Maps 
Attachments: IBEC Shuttle Program Map Nov. 2018.pdf 

Hello, all: 

Following up on our discussion of shuttle service to rail stations, I am forwarding the map of the proposed shuttle routes 
from the existing Hawthorne Station and the future Downtown Inglewood and AMC/961

h Street stations to the IBEC 
project site, dropping off at the planned location on the east side of Prairie Ave. 

Please let us know if you have any questions, and we can plan to review any comments or questions at our next 
opportunity in a meeting. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 
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